

St. Margaret Clitherow's Catholic Church

The Presbytery, 4 Kingswood Drive, Dulwich Wood Park, London SE19 1UR dulwichwoodpark@rcaos.org.uk www.stmargaretclitherowdulwich.org

0208 670 1639

Parish Priest: Fr Luke Marappillil

Parish Secretary: Steve Pearce (available Wednesday/Friday 1-5pm) **Confessions:** Monday-Saturday 30 minutes before the Mass or at call.

Baptism, Marriages & Visits: please call.

04 June 2023: The Most Holy Trinity - [A]

Mass Intentions/Service Times

Saturday 03 June 06.30pm: Ellen Cahillane RIP (Anniversary)

Sunday 04 June 08.30am: Brazilian Mass

10.30am: Mark Kaoru Mia & Karin

Monday 05 June 10.00am: Bro. Sharun Marappillil (thanksgiving, 1st Religious Profession,) St Boniface

Tuesday 06 June 10.00am: Laura, Sarah, Riet, Kath & P.J (Wellbeing) Feria Wednesday 07 June 10.00am: Jemmie Simeon RIP Feria

Mass followed by Exposition-Adoration-Holy Rosary-Benediction

Thursday 08 June 10.00am: Fr Abraham Kavalakatt RIP (32nd Anniversary) Feria
Friday 09 June10.00am: Cristina de Paula (Birthday Blessings) Feria

Mass followed Exposition-Adoration-Divine Mercy Chaplet-Benediction

Saturday 10 June 06.30pm: Daniel Condon RIP (Anniversary) The first Mass of Sunday

Sunday 11 June 10.30am: Mrs Maria Rosa D'Souza RIP Corpus Christi (A)

Last Week... Mass Attendance: SMC Parish Community 72 Brazilian Community 215
Offertory Collection: £207.07 £317.94

- 1. Coffee and tea after 10.30am Mass: In the Hall. All are welcome!
- 2. Retrouvaile A Life Line for Married Couples: 6-9 July 2023 & 13-15 October 2023. Details on the noticeboard.
- 3. <u>Sea Sunday volunteer</u>: If you would like to find out more about how you can help this Sea Sunday, please contact me at <u>roland.hayes@stellamarismail.org</u> or call me on 07887 893763. Your support will really help to make Sea Sunday bigger and better in your parish which in turn will benefit more seafarers and fishers.
- 4. Mass in Celebration of the Sacrament of Marriage: 23rd September, 3.00pm, at St George's Cathedral. If you are celebrating your 1st/10th/25th/40th/50th/60th + wedding anniversary this year, please let your parish know as soon as possible, and no later than the end of July, providing the following details: your names in the format John and Mary Smith, your home address, the anniversary you are celebrating, so you can receive an invitation from the Archbishop for the renewal of vows during Mass. Spaces are limited. You can also get in touch with Marriage and Family Life South East at mflse@rcaos.org.uk As the title of your email, please write your parish location e.g. Clapham, Beckenham, Dulwich Wood Park.
- 5. Aid to the Church in Need: Jerry Lohan will be visiting our parish this weekend and will have some items for sale to raise money for their work. Aid to the Church in Need (https://www.acnuk.org/) supports persecuted Christians in over 140 countries around the world and is currently involved in 5,000 projects. ACN work directly with bishops, priests and religious sisters and brothers to make sure that any aid goes directly to those that it is intended for. Many of our religious partners risks their own lives every day to provide help and spiritual support to our suffering brothers and sisters. Your kind prayers and support would be greatly appreciated.
- 6. <u>Mary's Meals</u>: Mary's Meals is recruiting a supporter engagement officer for London and the Southeast. The role is fully remote with optional working from the London office available. We're looking for someone with passion and personality to help grow the Mary's Meals movement in London & South East. Mary's Meals is a global movement supported by people from all walks of life and we are focused on one goal that every child receives a nutritious daily meal in a place of education. The full job advert can be found here: <u>Supporter Engagement Officer London and the South East of England | Mary's Meals UK (marysmeals.org.uk)</u>

ENTRANCE ANTIPHON: Blest be God the Father, and the Only Begotten Son of God, and also the Holy Spirit, for he has shown us his merciful love.

GLORIA: Glory to God in the highest, and on earth peace to people of good will. We praise you, we bless you, we adore you, we glorify you, we give you thanks for your great glory, Lord God, heavenly King, O God, almighty Father. Lord Jesus Christ, Only Begotten Son, Lord God, Lamb of God, Son of the Father, you take away the sins of the world, have mercy on us; you take away the sins of the world, receive our prayer; you are seated at the right hand of the Father, have mercy on us. For you alone are the Holy One, you alone are the Lord, you alone are the Most High, Jesus Christ, with the Holy Spirit, in the glory of God the Father. Amen.

FIRST READING: A reading from the book of Exodus (34: 4-6, 8-9)

With the two tablets of stone in his hands, Moses went up the mountain of Sinai in the early morning as the Lord had commanded him. And the Lord descended in the form of a cloud, and Moses stood with him there. He called on the name of the Lord. The Lord passed before him and proclaimed, 'Lord, Lord, a God of tenderness and compassion, slow to anger, rich in kindness and faithfulness.' And Moses bowed down to the ground at once and worshipped. 'If I have indeed won your favour, Lord,' he said 'let my Lord come with us, I beg. True, they are a headstrong people, but forgive us our faults and our sins, and adopt us as your heritage.' The word of the Lord. **All:** Thanks be to God.

RESPONSORIAL PSALM (Daniel 3)

- 1. You are blest, Lord God of our fathers. Blest your glorious holy name.
- 2. You are blest in the temple of your glory. You are blest on the throne of your kingdom.
- 3. You are blest who gaze into the depths. You are blest in the firmament of heaven.
- **R**: To you glory and praise for evermore.
- **R**: To you glory and praise for evermore.
- **R**: To you glory and praise for evermore.
- **R**: To you glory and praise for evermore. **R**: To you glory and praise for evermore.
- **R**: To you glory and praise for evermore.

SECOND READING: A reading from the second letter of St Paul to the Corinthians (13: 11-13)

Brothers, we wish you happiness; try to grow perfect; help one another. Be united; live in peace, and the God of love and peace will be with you. Greet one another with the holy kiss. All the saints send you greetings. The grace of the Lord Jesus Christ, the love of God and the fellowship of the Holy Spirit be with you all. The word of the Lord.

All: Thanks be to God.

GOSPEL ACCLAMATION: Alleluia, alleluia! Glory be to the Father, and to the Son, and to the Holy Spirit; the God who is, who was, and who is to come. Alleluia!

GOSPEL: A reading from the Holy Gospel according to John (3: 16-18)

The Gospel of the Lord. All: Praise to you, Lord Jesus Christ.

PROFESSION OF FAITH: I believe in one God, the Father almighty, maker of heaven and earth, of all things visible and invisible. I believe in one Lord Jesus Christ, the Only Begotten Son of God, born of the Father before all ages. God from God, Light from Light, true God from true God, begotten, not made, consubstantial with the Father; through him all things were made. For us men and for our salvation he came down from heaven, and by the Holy Spirit was incarnate of the Virgin Mary, and became man. For our sake he was crucified under Pontius Pilate, he suffered death and was buried, and rose again on the third day in accordance with the Scriptures. He ascended into heaven and is seated at the right hand of the Father. He will come again in glory to judge the living and the dead and his kingdom will have no end. I believe in the Holy Spirit, the Lord, the giver of life, who proceeds from the Father and the Son, who with the Father and the Son is adored and glorified, who has spoken through the prophets. I believe in one, holy, catholic and apostolic Church. I confess one Baptism for the forgiveness of sins and I look forward to the resurrection of the dead and the life of the world to come. Amen.

COMMUNION ANTIPHON: Since you are children of God, God has sent into your hearts the Spirit of his Son, the Spirit who cries out: Abba, Father.

Hymn to the Holy Trinity

Heavenly Father, I appreciate you (x2) I love you, adore you, bow down before you Heavenly Father, I appreciate you.

Son of God, what a wonder you are (x2) You saved me from sin, put your Holy Ghost within Son of God, what a wonder you are. Holy Ghost, what a comfort you are (x2) You lead us and guide us, you live right inside us Holy Ghost, what a comfort you are.

Brother, sister, I appreciate you (x2) With God's love inside us, we'll glorify Jesus Brother, sister, I appreciate you.